WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/26/18

TO: 		Rachel Burke, Dillon O’Donovan, Gabbi Forsythe, Dr. Panos Linos, Michele Venable
FROM:		Rachel Burke
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/26/18

I. RED FLAGS: 
· We are still unfamiliar with the languages used to work on this project – i.e. HTML5, CSS, React, etc.

II. ISSUES:  
· We are working on learning and developing a feel for the languages used to write this project.
i. We are seeking new help from consultants. Gabbi is reaching out to Sean Gibbens.

· We have not been able to successfully run the program.
i. There is a bug somewhere that is keeping the program from fully running.
ii. Dillon is working on finding the issue with the program.

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

2/19/18
· Met with Billy to work on getting the project to run.
· We were able to get the program to load without missing module errors, but it would not successfully run.

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Contact Sean about help with React 2/26 – Gabbi
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Get the program to run – Full Team (Dillon lead)
